
Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 
Annual Meeting 

Tuesday, July 23, 2024, 4:00 pm 
Location: 

Sheridan Memorial Hospital 
Cafeteria Conference Rooms A/B 

 
 

1. Welcome and Call the Meeting to Order—President Rob Johnson 
 

2. Election of Officers and New Directors—Rob Johnson (action) 
 

3. Corporate Resolution—Sue Belish (action) 
 

4. By-Law Revision—Sue Belish (action) 
 

5. Consent Agenda (action)—Sue Belish 
a. June 25, 2025 meeting minutes 
b. Checks, Transfers and Journal Entries for June 2024 

 
6. Foundation Year in Review—Rob Johnson, Foundation & Executive Committee; Sue 

Belish, Governance Committee; Dr. Bill Doughty, Donor & Fundraising 
Development Committee; and Chuck Burgess, Finance Committee 
 

7. Sheridan Memorial Hospital Leadership Remarks 
 

8. Foundation Presentation of Nursing and Clinical Scholarships—Ada Kirven 
 

9. Other Business 
a. Next board meeting scheduled Tuesday, August 27, 2024 (SMH Cafeteria  
Conference Room A & B) 

 
10. Adjournment 



Strategic Framework 
May 2023

Value for the Customer --- Lead with Humility ---
Respect Every Individual

Focus on Process --- Embrace Scientific Thinking --- Flow and Pull Value ---
Assure Quality at the Source --- Seek Perfection

Create Constancy of Purpose --- Think Systemically

OUR
PATIENTS

M I S S I O N
To Serve our Community with 

Excellent Patient-Centered Care.

G U I D I N G  P R I N C I P L E S

CULTURAL ENABLERS

CONTINUOUS PROCESS IMPROVEMENT

ENTERPRISE ALIGNMENT

Provide compassionate 
and respec�ul care.

Wisely manage our resources 
and re-invest in our mission.

Hospital

HCAHPS

S T R A T E G I C  P R I O R I T I E S

Keep our pa�ents and employees safe 
and strive for zero preventable harm.

QUALITY

Provide �mely, equitable 
and reliable care.

SAFETYPATIENT EXPERIENCE SUSTAINABILITY

Ambulatory

CGCAHPS

Hospital

Star Ra�ng

Ambulatory

MACRA

Hospital

Zero Harm

Ambulatory

Zero Harm

Hospital Ambulatory

Health System Break Even

SMH Founda�on Mission: To cul�vate community involvement and support the hospital’s 
vision through advocacy, financial support, and stewardship.

H
ow

 w
e develop our PEO

PLE, how
 w

e

 solve problem
s and the behaviors for the 

culture w
e aspire to build.

1 



 

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 

  June 25, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting 

Page 1 of 4 

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 
Regular Board Meeting 

Tuesday, June 25, 2024, 4:00 pm 
Location: Sheridan Memorial Hospital   

Cafeteria Conference Room C 
 
PRESENT: Rob Johnson, Yvonne Gatley, Sue Belish, Richard Garber, Dr. William Doughty, 

Rosemary Rieder, Vicki Jorgenson, Ryan Franklin, Chuck Burgess, Dr. Joshua Scott 
 
ABSENT: Wendy Smith 
 
GUESTS: Ada Kirven, Jasmine Slater, Liz Dearcorn, Karen Boedeker, Dave Hapka, Mikole Bede 

Soto, Lauren Martinsen 
 
WELCOME: 
Rob Johnson called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm and welcomed everyone.  
 
SHERIDAN MEMORIAL HOSPITAL UPDATE – CRITAL INCIDENT STRESS 
MANAGEMENT (CISM) TEAM UPDATE, DAVE HAPKA, CLINICAL NURSING 
EDUCATOR (CISM LEAD) 
Dave Hapka discussed the workshop in Gillette for Critical Incidence Stress Management (CISM) that 
7 hospital employees attended thanks to funding from The Foundation. The purpose of the workshop 
was to increase knowledge and techniques in dealing with Crisis Intervention to assist individuals and 
groups who have experienced a traumatic event. The CISM Team then created a Standard Work 
Process for management. It emphasizes that two things are necessary after a traumatic event: Help 
staff defuse from the traumatic event after a shift to get them in the correct mindset to go home, and 
hold a debrief the next day, or as soon as possible, to talk as a group. 
 
FOUNDATION ANNUAL CALENDAR TOPICS 
Rob Johnson introduced Mikole Bede Soto as a potential board member. She was raised in Sheridan 
and attended the University of Wyoming for her undergraduate and law degree. Since 2018, Mikole 
has been an attorney with Chapman, Valdez & Lansing Attorneys. She feels that it is important to be 
involved with the Sheridan Community and serves on several boards, including the Chamber of 
Commerce Board.  
 
Ada Kirven discussed the Annual Review of Writeoffs. This FY24 there are two proposed write-offs 
from past employee pledges that were not fulfilled. The amounts proposed for write-offs are: 
$202.02 and $641.20 respectively, totalling $843.22. A write-off report is filed with the minutes. 
 

DR. DOUGHTY MOVED TO APPROVE THE ANNUAL WRITE-OFFS FOR 
FY24 AS PRESENTED ABOVE AND FOR A TOTAL OF $843.22; RYAN 
FRANKLIN SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY 

 
PHILANTHROPIC STORY – LIZ DEARCORN  
Liz Dearcorn shared the story of J. Kent Sweezey. In December, Mr. Sweezey contacted Cody 
Sinclair and Liz Dearcorn about making a 2023 year-end donation after receiving excellent care in 

2 



 

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 

  June 25, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting 

Page 2 of 4 

the Emergency Department. In the Spring of this year, Mr. Sweezey again found himself as a patient 
at Sheridan Memorial Hospital. He was so impressed with the care given to him from every 
department within the hospital. He reached out to Cody and Liz again and requested a meeting to 
further understand the hospital and The Foundation’s relationship. Cody explained the T.R. Shelby 
matching opportunity for the Growing for You Campaign and Kent decided to gift $50,000.00 
towards the match.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (Action): 
Rob Johnson presented the two items on the consent agenda (May 28, 2024 meeting minutes and 
May 2024 Checks, Transfers, and Journal Entries) and called for a motion. There were no questions 
or concerns. 
  

SUE BELISH MOVED TO APPROVE THE CONSENT AGENDA, CHUCK 
BURGESS SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
FOUNDATION REPORTS 
 
DONOR RELATIONS UPDATE- ADA KIRVEN 
Ada Kirven shared updates on new donor gifts. Major gifts were received this month as shown on 
page 11 of the Board packet. There were 552 gifts received in the month of May with a total of 
$192,706.87. $156,622.87 was received from Pledge Payments; $30,590.00 for New Cash/Stock; and 
$5,494.00 was received from Employee Partner Gifts. The TR Shelby match as of 6/25/2024 is 
$93,050.00 with 36 gifts received. The community has been so generous. 
 
 
CLINICAL SCHOLARSHIP PROCESS & FUNDING UPDATE- ADA KIRVEN 
Ada Kirven discussed the Clinical Scholarships Process. She presented an additional report and 
reviewed the documentation. There were 55 applications with requests of over $100,000. The 
sources of funding for the scholarships include the Educational Endowment annual distribution, 
and this year the recommendation is asking for additional funds from various Restricted Funds, and 
the Unrestricted Membership Account. The scholarships will be used for further education, 
certification and conferences. 
 
$33,776.00 is requested from the Restricted Funds as presented in the attached packet and shown on 
page 17,18, and 19 of the Board packet. (action)  
 

YVONNE GATLEY MOVED TO APPROVE THE DISTRIBUTION OF 
RESTRICTED FUNDS OF $33,776.00 FOR SCHOLARSHIPS AS PRESENTED; 
VICKI JORGENSEN SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
The Educational Endowment was established in 2001. Since then, the Endowment has grown to 
$903,000.00 with approximately $30,000.00 generated each year in investment income.  This year, 
the Endowment Distribution request is estimated (Until July 1) not exceed $33,000. (action)  
  

3 



 

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 

  June 25, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting 

Page 3 of 4 

 
SUE BELISH MOVED TO APPROVE THE EDUCATIONAL ENDOWMENT 
DISTRUBUTION NOT TO EXCEED $33,00.00 FOR SCHOLARSHIPS FROM 
THE ENDOWMENT AS PRESENTED; RYAN FRANKLIN SECONDED THE 
MOTION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

 
$17,100 is requested from Unrestricted Membership Account as presented and shown on page 18. 
(action) 
 

YVONNE GATLEY MOVED TO APPROVE THE DISTRIBUTION OF 
UNRESTRICTED MEMBERSHIP FUNDS OF $17,100.00 FOR SCHOLARSHIPS 
AS PRESENTED; SUE BELISH SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
An additional $10,000.00 was also requested from Unrestricted Membership Account as presented 
for unforeseen items throughout the next fiscal year. (action) 
 

RYAN FRANKLIN MOVED TO APPROVE THE DISTRIBUTION 
UNRESTRICTED MEMBERSHIP FUNDS OF AN ADDIITONAL $10,000.00 
FOR NEW REQUESTS AS PRESENTED; YVONNE GATLEY SECONDED 
THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY. 

  
Liz Dearcorn reviewed the Resolution Authorizing Execution of Insurance Benefit Claims. Assurity 
Life Insurance Company informed The Foundation that a constituent had named The Foundation 
as the beneficiary. (action) 
 

YVONNE GATLEY MOVED TO APPROVE THE RESOLUTION 
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF INSURANCE BENEFIT CLAIMS; CHUCK 
BURGESS SECONDED THE MOTION. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY 

 
 
COMMUNITY, EVENT & VOLUNTEER UPDATES – JASMINE SLATER 
Jasmine Slater thanked everyone for helping with the golf tournament. The funds will go towards 
the Growing For You Campaign. The tournament was a huge success and raised more than 
anticipated. A final amount will be announced after all donations and bills have been processed. 
 
Future Events:   July 26, 2024  Lunch and Learn. Dr. Ackerman will present information on 

the Addiction and Internal Medicine Clinic. 
 July 10, 2024 WYO GIVES. More information will come on social 

media/emails  
 July 11, 2024  Rodeo Pink Night. Pink cooling bands, sunscreen and King 

Ropes hats will be available 
 July 23, 2024 Annual Meeting and scholarship presentations 
 
 
  

4 



 

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation 

  June 25, 2024 

Regular Board Meeting 

Page 4 of 4 

REPORTS 
 
SMH BOARD OF TRUSTEE REPORT- RICHARD GARBER 
Richard Garber shared that Sheridan Memorial Hospital plans to make a public announcement soon 
regarding improved services for the community and region.  
 
SMH PHYSICIANS- DR. JOSH SCOTT 
Dr. Scott shared what a privilege and joy it is to work with staff that make work fun. Their attitudes 
and willingness to work as a team are what makes working in a rural hospital a pleasure.  
Also, Claire MaGill attended a conference on Bariatrics that was so informative and was scholarship 
money well spent. She came back so enthusiastic.  
 
SMH AUXILIARY – ROSEMARY RIEDER 
Rosemary Rieder said the Auxiliary continues to work on projects, and this fall’s five-year birthday party.  
 
OTHER BUSINESS: 
With no other business, the next Board meeting will be Tuesday, July 23, 2024 at 4:00 pm in SMH 
Cafeteria Conference Room A with scholarship celebrations at 4:30. 
 
ADJOURNMENT: 
With no further matters to come before the Board, Rob Johnson adjourned the meeting at 4:52 pm. 
 
Karen Boedeker, Recorder 
 
 
 

Vicki Jorgenson, Foundation Board Secretary  

5 



  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:01 AM GMT-06:00   1/4

Sheridan County Memorial Hospital Foundation
Check Detail

June 2024

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT

OPERATIONS CHKG #6721 18-FFSB

06/12/2024 Check 4407 SMH Misc. Invoice #7058, 2024.05 R -32,513.69

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Wages 30,980.97

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Supplies 29.17

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Volunteer Program 339.64

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Donor Recognition 244.01

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Partner Program 919.90

06/18/2024 Check 4406 Sheridan Press-
Advertising

Newspapers for 05_2024; Invoice 0030076 $147.60 R -147.60

Newspapers for 05_2024; Invoice 0030076 $147.60 147.60

06/28/2024 Check 4410 Jean Thomas Kozy Korner Sign Replacement -146.14

Kozy Korner Sign Replacement 146.14

06/30/2024 Check 4409 SMH Misc. Invoice #7104, 2024.06 -23,001.04

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Wages 22,842.67

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Supplies 51.79

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Donor Recognition 106.58

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16

TEMP RESTRICTED PROGRAM FUNDS

Cancer Center

WCC General Donations

06/04/2024 Check DM Landon's Greenhouse & 
Nursury Inc.

Flowers for Ebzery Flower Area R -557.73

Flowers for Ebzery Flower Area 557.73

06/30/2024 Check 11051 SMH Misc. Invoice #7104, 2024.06 WCC -109.78

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 WCC 109.78

WCC Patient Comfort Care

06/13/2024 Check DM Pens.com 500 Pens for Welch Cancer Center R -617.90

500 Pens for Welch Cancer Center 617.90

Cancer Screening

Cancer Screening Early Detect

06/12/2024 Check 11042 SMH Misc. Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Cancer Screening R -1,064.75

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Cancer Screening 1,064.75

Clinical Ed Endowment Income

06/05/2024 Check 011036 Tricia Colson FY24 Scholarship Mileage and Per Diem R -691.52

FY24 Scholarship - Mileage 640.52

FY24 Scholarship - Per Diem 51.00

06/12/2024 Check 11041 SMH Misc. Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Scholarship R -269.73

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Scholarship 269.73

06/24/2024 Check 11045 Mary Jo George FY24 Scholarship - Mary Jo George Travel Reimbursement -318.47

6 



  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:01 AM GMT-06:00   2/4

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT

FY24 Scholarship - Mary Jo George Travel Reimbursement 318.47

06/26/2024 Check 011046 Claire Magill FY24 Scholarship, Per Diem Reimbursement -218.00

FY24 Scholarship, Per Diem Reimbursement 218.00

06/26/2024 Check DC AAOA FY24 Scholarship, Samantha Bretthauer R -259.00

FY24 Scholarship, Samantha Bretthauer 259.00

06/27/2024 Check 011047 Jennifer Larson FY24 Scholarship, Travel Reimbursement -209.92

FY24 Scholarship, Travel Reimbursement 209.92

06/30/2024 Check 11052 SMH Misc. Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Scholarship -5,403.92

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Scholarship 5,403.92

Emergency Department

06/30/2024 Check 11060 SMH Misc. 2024 Community Safety Education-Trauma Committee Events1000-
207500-0 Safe Kids Kibbee Grant for 2024

-5,000.00

1000-207500-0 Safe Kids Kibbie Grant for 2024 5,000.00

Equipment

06/30/2024 Check 11054 SMH Misc. Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Equipment -519.98

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Equipment 519.98

GAP Program

06/03/2024 Check DM Amazon. Com 36-Hour Day Books for Internal Medicine Practice; ordered 25 books R -376.25

36-Hour Day Books for Internal Medicine Practice; ordered 25 books 376.25

06/24/2024 Check 11044 SMH Misc. GAP funds requested 6/24/24 R -5,000.00

GAP funds requested 6/24/24 5,000.00

Golf Tournament

06/12/2024 Check DM Surebet Hole In One Insurance- Invoice#3240251 R -319.00

Hole In One Insurance- Invoice#3240251 319.00

06/12/2024 Check DM Amazon. Com Golf Supplies R -549.69

Golf Supplies 549.69

06/13/2024 Check DM Focus Promotions Inc. 500 Sunscreen SPF 30 for golf tournament R -1,205.00

500 Sunscreen SPF 30 for golf tournament 1,205.00

06/14/2024 Check DM Chamber of Commerce Inv. 86670 - Annual Membership R -600.00

Chamber Bucks for golf tournament 600.00

06/19/2024 Check 011037 SMH Foundation Petty Cash for Golf Event R -400.00

Petty Cash for Golf Event 400.00

06/30/2024 Check DC Double Edge Golf Double Edge Golf Order #1034 - Hats and Tumblers - 2024 Golf Prizes R -180.00

Double Edge Golf Order #1034 - Hats and Tumblers - 2024 Golf Prizes 180.00

06/30/2024 Check DC Walmart Golf Supplies R -99.69

Golf Supplies 41.93

Golf Supplies 57.76

06/30/2024 Check 11050 SMH Misc. Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Golf -609.00

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Golf 609.00

7 



  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:01 AM GMT-06:00   3/4

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT

06/30/2024 Check 011056 Powder Horn 2024 Golf Tournament Catering, Green Fees, & Cart Fees -14,774.50

2024 Golf Tournament 14,774.50

06/30/2024 Check 011057 Kilpatrick Creations, Inc. Invoice #197969 -563.11

2024 Golf Tournament Neon Croakies x250 563.11

Growing For You

Growing for You

06/05/2024 Check 011035 Alphagraphics Behavioral Health mailing-envelopes, Brochures etc Invoice #21743 R -3,913.10

Behavioral Health mailing-envelopes, Brochures etc Invoice #21743 3,913.10

06/06/2024 Check DM U.S. Postal Service Mailing of the Behavioral Health Campaign brochures -3708 pieces; 89 out 
of State and 3619 in state pieces

R -773.58

Mailing of the Behavioral Health Campaign brochures -3708 pieces; 89 out 
of State and 3619 in state pieces

773.58

06/19/2024 Check 11038 SMH Misc. 2024.06 SMH BH Fund Request R -
848,291.43

SMH BH Invoice #184780 1,067.58

SMH BH Invoice #184783 3,637.99

SMH BH Invoice #184782 23,312.35

SMH BH Invoice #W04004775 286.85

SMH BH Invoice #QX72304 164.12

SMH BH Invoice #60026 28,535.69

SMH BH Invoice #309470791 1,134.34

SMH BH Invoice #309470792 893.86

SMH BH Invoice #6237 789,258.65

06/26/2024 Check DM U.S. Postal Service Stamps R -504.00

Stamps 504.00

06/30/2024 Check DC Walmart TR Shelby Frame for Gift R -11.11

TR Shelby Frame for Gift 11.11

06/30/2024 Check 11049 SMH Misc. Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Beh Health -1,265.98

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Beh Health 1,265.98

Healthy Garden

06/25/2024 Check DM City of Sheridan Healthy Garden Compost R -188.15

Healthy Garden Compost 188.15

06/27/2024 Check 011048 Black Diamond Fencing 
LLC

Garden Fence Repair -850.00

Garden Fence Repair 850.00

Hospice of The Big Horns

06/12/2024 Check 11040 SMH Misc. Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Hospice Volunteer Appreciation R -241.78

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Hospice Volunteer Appreciation 241.78

T.C.U.

06/19/2024 Check 11043 SMH Misc. 9901-795100, New Cash and Pledges through 2024.05.31 R -
220,000.00

9901-795100, New Cash and Pledges through 2024.05.31 220,000.00

8 



  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:01 AM GMT-06:00   4/4

DATE TRANSACTION 
TYPE

NUM NAME MEMO/DESCRIPTION CLR AMOUNT

UNRESTRICTED PROGRAM FUNDS

Transfer for Operations

06/30/2024 Check DC Blackbaud Transaction 
Fees

2024.06 Transaction Fees R -263.02

2024.06 Transaction Fees 263.02

Unrestricted-Greatest Need

06/12/2024 Check 11039 SMH Misc. Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Kozy Korner Project R -3,730.52

Invoice #7058, 2024.05 Kozy Korner Project 3,730.52

06/30/2024 Check 11053 SMH Misc. Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Unrestricted -3,750.00

Invoice #7104, 2024.06 Unrestricted 3,750.00

9 



  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:03 AM GMT-06:00   1/4

Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation
Journal Entries Last Month

June 2024

TRANSACTION 
TYPE

DATE NUM MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DEBIT CREDIT

Journal Entry 06/26/2024 Partner 
LQM

DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Partner Program

$208.00

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16:UNRESTRICTED 
PROGRAM FUNDS:Board Designated:Partner 
Program:2024 Partner Program

$208.00

$208.00 $208.00

Journal Entry 06/30/2024 CC Fees 
06.30 LM

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16:UNRESTRICTED 
PROGRAM FUNDS:TR Interest

$846.53

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16:UNRESTRICTED 
PROGRAM FUNDS:Transfer for Operations

$846.53

$846.53 $846.53

Journal Entry 06/30/2024 Bishop 
06.24 AQ

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

Other Investment Income:Bishop Endowment 
Fd:Realized Gains/Losses

$0.00

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $11,204.01

Other Investment Income:Bishop Endowment 
Fd:Unrealized Gains/Losses

$11,204.01

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Bishop Endowment 
Income

$1,637.04

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends- Bishop Endowment $1,630.24

INVESTMENT INCOME:Interest - Bishop Endowment FF $6.80

Other Investment Income:Bishop Endowment 
Fd:Realized Gains/Losses

$0.00

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Bishop Endowment 
Income

$0.00

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16:TEMP RESTRICTED 
PROGRAM FUNDS:Dialysis Unit:Bishop Dialysis 
Endowment Distr

$0.00

DAD Bishop Dialysis Endowment:Bishop Endowment 
Income

$0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:Taxes - Foreign

$0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:Bishop Endowment Fd

$0.00

$12,841.05 $12,841.05

Journal Entry 06/30/2024 Cardiac 
Care 
06.24 AQ

record monthly transactions DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

record monthly transactions Other Investment Income:DAD - Husman Trust -
Cardiac:Realized Gains/Losses

$0.00

record monthly transactions DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $130,940.28

record monthly transactions Other Investment Income:DAD - Husman Trust -
Cardiac:Unrealized Gains/Losses

$130,940.28

record monthly transactions DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust:DAD Husman Trust - 
Cardiac Care Principal

$0.00

record monthly transactions DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust:DAD Husman Trust 
Income

$13,230.14

record monthly transactions INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends - DAD Husman TR 
Cardi

$13,122.92

record monthly transactions INVESTMENT INCOME:Interest - DAD Husman TR - $107.22

10 



  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:03 AM GMT-06:00   2/4

TRANSACTION 
TYPE

DATE NUM MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DEBIT CREDIT

Card

record monthly transactions - 
LTd Partnership Distribution

INCOME OTHER:PTP Distributions $0.00

record monthly transactions Other Investment Income:DAD - Husman Trust -
Cardiac:Realized Gains/Losses

$0.00

record monthly transactions DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust:DAD Husman Trust 
Income

$0.00

record monthly transactions MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:Taxes - Foreign

$0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:DAD - Husman Trust - Cardiac

$0.00

Funds transferred from 
Husman Dialysis, combining 
accounts

DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust:DAD Husman Trust 
Income

$0.00

Funds transferred to Husman 
Cardiac Care, combining 
accounts

DAD Gifting Account $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:Taxes - Foreign

$0.00

$144,170.42 $144,170.42

Journal Entry 06/30/2024 Nursing 
Edu 06.24 
AQ

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

Other Investment Income:Nursing Educational 
Endow:Realized Gains/Losses

$0.00

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Scholarship Income $2,498.46

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends -Scholarship Fun $2,485.33

INVESTMENT INCOME:Interest - Scholarship $13.13

Other Investment Income:Nursing Educational 
Endow:Unrealized Gains/Losses

$17,448.79

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Unrealized Gain 
(Loss)

$17,448.79

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Scholarship Income $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:Taxes - Foreign

$0.00

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Scholarship Income $0.00

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16:TEMP RESTRICTED 
PROGRAM FUNDS:Clinical Ed Endowment Income

$0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:Nursing Scholarship Endow

$0.00

DAD Nsg Educational Endowment:Realized Gain (Loss) $0.00

Other Investment Income:Nursing Educational 
Endow:Realized Gains/Losses

$0.00

$19,947.25 $19,947.25

Journal Entry 06/30/2024 FIB Invest 
06.24 AQ

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $3,944.35

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends - FIB $3,944.35

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:FIB - Investments

$999.49

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $999.49

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $5,073.87

Other Investment Income:FIB - Investment 
Account:Unrealized Gains/Losses

$5,073.87

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:FIB - Investments

$0.00

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund $0.00

Other Investment Income:FIB - Investment $3,960.00

11 



  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:03 AM GMT-06:00   3/4

TRANSACTION 
TYPE

DATE NUM MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DEBIT CREDIT

Account:Realized Gains/Losses

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $3,960.00

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

Other Investment Income:FIB - Investment 
Account:Realized Gains/Losses

$0.00

$13,977.71 $13,977.71

Journal Entry 06/30/2024 FIB Op 
06.24 AQ

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Operating Fund Income $3,634.80

INVESTMENT INCOME:Dividends - FIB Operating Fd $3,634.80

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Operating Fund Income $446.90

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:FIB - Opertaing Fund

$446.90

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $2,732.66

Other Investment Income:FIB - Operating Fund 
Investment:Unrealized Gains/Losses

$2,732.66

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Operating Fund Income $0.00

FIB Investment Account:FIB Investments - Other $0.00

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Realized Gain (Loss) $3,431.16

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS:Investment 
Service Fees:FIB - Opertaing Fund

$0.00

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund:Operating Fund Income $0.00

FIB-Investment- Operating Fund $0.00

Other Investment Income:FIB - Operating Fund 
Investment

$3,431.16

$10,245.52 $10,245.52

Journal Entry 06/30/2024 Pledges 
06.24 AQ

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Healthy Garden $0.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Golf Tournament $9,100.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Membership Fund $1,000.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Unrestricted-Great $0.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec -The Link Partners $2,000.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Transitional Care $843.40

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - Golf 
Tournament

$9,100.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Healthy Garden

$0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Membership Fund

$1,000.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Unrestricted Great

$0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - The 
Link

$2,000.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Transitional Care

$843.40

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Growing for You

$83,689.60

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Growing for You $83,689.60

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Hospice of BH's $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Hospice

$0.00

To adjust Pledges Pledges Receivable:Pldgs Rec - Cardiac Care $0.00

To adjust Pledges DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Cardiac Care

$0.00

To adjust Pledges $0.00

$96,633.00 $96,633.00

Journal Entry 06/30/2024 Gifting Record stock gift and DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - $0.00

12 



  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 10:03 AM GMT-06:00   4/4

TRANSACTION 
TYPE

DATE NUM MEMO/DESCRIPTION ACCOUNT DEBIT CREDIT

Acct 
06.24 AQ

subsequent sale Growing for You

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

DAD Gifting Account $4.88

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

DAD Gifting Account:Unrealized Gain (Loss) $0.00

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

INVESTMENT INCOME:Interest - DAD Gifting $4.88

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

DAD Gifting Account $9,948.23

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

Other Investment Income:Realized Gain/Loss - Stock Gift $9,948.23

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

Other Investment Income:Realized Gain/Loss - Stock Gift $0.93

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

DAD Gifting Account $0.93

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16 $0.00

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

DAD Gifting Account $0.00

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

DAD Gifting Account $0.00

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

PROGRAM CHKG #03-930011-16:TEMP RESTRICTED 
PROGRAM FUNDS:Growing For You:Growing for You

$0.00

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

DONATIONS - New Cash/New Pledge:Donations - 
Growing for You

$0.00

Record stock gift and 
subsequent sale

$0.00

$9,954.04 $9,954.04

TOTAL $308,823.52 $308,823.52

13 



Fund Development Plan Report, FY23, Month Ending 6/30/2024 

Important Dates— 
 

 Tuesday, July 23 Foundation Board Meeting, 4 pm, Cafeteria Conf A/B 
 Wednesday, July 24 Board of Trustee Meeting, 4 pm, Cafeteria Conf A/B 
 Tuesday, August 27 Foundation Board Meeting, 4 pm, Cafeteria Conf C 

 
Activities: 

1. June 2024 Gift Overview, 1,053 Gifts for Various Funds, Behavioral Health and TCU Pledges 

Monthly Cash to Bank $129,640.27 
Pledge Payments Received $46,477.47 

New Cash/Stock $79,530.80  
Employee Partner Gifts  $3,632.00  

 
Memorial and Honor Gifts for Last Month 
 Agnes C. Songer, Growing for You 
 Bill Rohrbaugh, Unrestricted 
 Dana M. Wood, Growing for You 
 Ernest A. Heuck, Growing for You 
 Faye G. Silla, Unrestricted 
 Floyd Songer, Growing for You 
 Frances E. Fall, Unrestricted 
 Gary Gold, Membership 
 George Burtis, Growing for You 

 Jack E. Pelissier, Unrestricted 
 Linda Bilyeu, Growing for You 
 Loyd G. Jenny, Unrestricted 
 Mary Skretteberg, Growing for You 
 Neal Kluck, Unrestricted 
 Vernon L. Kluck, Unrestricted 
 Robert C. Marshall, Membership 
 William Aksamit, Growing for You 

 
New Donors this Fiscal Year 

FY24 July-May 322 $328,584 
  
FY23 July-June 367 $269,180 
 
FY22 July-June 318 $240,349 
 
FY21 July-June 237 $132,828 
 

 
Major Gifts Received, $2,000 or more 

1. Mr. Emerson W. Scott, III  $25,000.00  
2. Mr. and Mrs. James McElvany  $15,000.00 
3. Mr. J. Kent Sweezey  $10,218.40 
4. Mr. and Mrs. Barron P. McCune, Jr.  $10,000.00 
5. O'Dell Construction, Inc  $5,600.00 
6. Kennon Products, Inc.  $5,000.00 
7. Sheridan Comm. Federal Credit Union  $5,000.00 
8. Mr. J. M. Stone  $5,000.00 
9. Mr. and Mrs. Ronald D. Vanderhoef  $5,000.00 
10. D.A. Davidson & Co.  $3,000.00 
11. D.A. Davidson & Co.  $2,000.00  
12. The Bank of Sheridan  $2,000.00 
13. Sheridan Pilots 307 & Rotor - Flight School  $2,000.00 
14. Homer A. & Mildred Scott Foundation  $2,000.00   

14 



Monthly Financial Summary Report
Chuck Burgess, Foundation Board Treasurer

Total Cash Assets Balance Forward 5/31/2024 17,451,158.21$    Increase/Decrease
1 Total Income (breakout below) 6/30/2024 218,255.12$         

2
New Cash & Pledges,  $178,026.00
Investment Income,  $40,229.12

3 Operation Expenses (professional fees) 6/30/2024 (57,517.88)$          
4 Program Distributions to SMH 6/30/2024 (1,098,946.41)$     
5 Total Fund Raising Expenditures 6/30/2024 (24,090.18)$          
6 Investment Unrealized Gain/Loss 6/30/2024 157,981.15$         

$16,646,840.01 -$804,318.20

Values % of Holdings
FIB Operational 6/30/2024 942,583.93$         9%
FIB Unrestricted 6/30/2024 2,109,802.41$      20%
DAD Educational Endowment 6/30/2024 922,912.90$         9%
DAD Bishop Endowment 6/30/2024 601,181.45$         6%
DAD Gifting Account 6/30/2024 6.74$                    0%
DAD Lorraine S Husman Trust 6/30/2024 5,925,569.24$      56%

Total Investment Assets $10,502,056.67 100%

Month
Jun-24 $10,502,056.67
May-24 $10,320,572.24
Apr-24 $9,990,628.16
Mar-24 $10,420,501.03
Feb-24 $10,200,324.15
Jan-24 $9,933,480.01
Dec-23 $9,972,322.29
Nov-23 $9,572,247.47
Oct-23 $9,055,525.07
Sep-23 $9,593,106.99
Aug-23 $9,934,889.04
Jul-23 $10,209,845.10
Jun-23 $10,058,739.62
May-23 $9,618,006.58
Apr-23 $9,768,115.89

June 2024 Financial Overview

Total Assets

Investments - FIB, D.A. Davidson & TDA

15 



Behavioral Health
     *Pharmacy/Respiratory Move
     *Pediatrics Move/Remodel
     *Med‐Surg Move/Remodel
     *Inpatient, Outpatient & Crisis Stabilization
Emergency Department Update

Total

Proposed Funding
Wyoming SLIB Board Funding (Behavioral Health)
Wyoming SLIB Board Funding (Emergency Department)
Sheridan County
Foundation Gifts/Pledges through 6/30/2024
Sheridan Memorial Hospital Foundation Fund Raising Remaining

Total
6/30/2024

$15,000,000

$5,900,000
$480,000

$2,500,000
$5,584,657
$535,343

$15,000,000

Roadmap for Philanthropic Support of SMH's Strategic Plan
SMH Foundation Mission: To culvate community involvement and support the hospital’s vision through advocacy, financial support, and 
stewardship.

FY24 ‐ FY25

$14,000,000

$1,000,000

16 



Cash Basis  Wednesday, July 17, 2024 07:52 AM GMT-06:00   1/1

Sheridan County Memorial Hospital Foundation
Budget vs. Actuals: Budget FY24 - FY24 P&L

July 2023 - June 2024

TOTAL

ACTUAL BUDGET OVER BUDGET REMAINING % OF BUDGET

Income

Budget Transfer Operating Funds 0.00 0.00 0.00

Budgeted Operating Transfers 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 %

Total Budget Transfer Operating Funds 400,000.00 400,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 %

Total Income $400,000.00 $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00 %

GROSS PROFIT $400,000.00 $400,000.00 $0.00 $0.00 100.00 %

Expenses

MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS 0.00 0.00 0.00

Accounting 8,600.00 8,600.00 0.00 0.00 100.00 %

Advertising & Marketing 1,635.00 2,500.00 -865.00 865.00 65.40 %

Credit Card Fees 1,416.90 1,500.00 -83.10 83.10 94.46 %

Insurance 800.00 820.00 -20.00 20.00 97.56 %

Office Expenses 0.00 0.00 0.00

Books & Subscriptions 230.00 -230.00 230.00

Computer Support 17,394.30 16,900.00 494.30 -494.30 102.92 %

Postage and Delivery 4,092.84 5,000.00 -907.16 907.16 81.86 %

Printing and Reproduction 5,242.17 7,800.00 -2,557.83 2,557.83 67.21 %

Supplies/Other 3,629.65 1,500.00 2,129.65 -2,129.65 241.98 %

Total Office Expenses 30,358.96 31,430.00 -1,071.04 1,071.04 96.59 %

Professional Fees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Dues 2,884.00 3,000.00 -116.00 116.00 96.13 %

Education/Seminars 5,039.98 4,000.00 1,039.98 -1,039.98 126.00 %

Legal Fees 2,120.00 1,000.00 1,120.00 -1,120.00 212.00 %

Total Professional Fees 10,043.98 8,000.00 2,043.98 -2,043.98 125.55 %

Professional Fees for Services 345,348.36 330,000.00 15,348.36 -15,348.36 104.65 %

Recognition Program 0.00 0.00 0.00

Donor Recognition Expenses 6,077.29 6,300.00 -222.71 222.71 96.46 %

Partner Program 6,391.59 6,150.00 241.59 -241.59 103.93 %

Special Events 473.30 500.00 -26.70 26.70 94.66 %

Total Recognition Program 12,942.18 12,950.00 -7.82 7.82 99.94 %

Travel Expenses 328.45 1,000.00 -671.55 671.55 32.85 %

Volunteer Programs 3,119.14 3,200.00 -80.86 80.86 97.47 %

Total MANAGEMENT & GENERAL OPERATIONS 414,592.97 400,000.00 14,592.97 -14,592.97 103.65 %

Total Expenses $414,592.97 $400,000.00 $14,592.97 $ -14,592.97 103.65 %

NET OPERATING INCOME $ -14,592.97 $0.00 $ -14,592.97 $14,592.97 0.00%

NET INCOME $ -14,592.97 $0.00 $ -14,592.97 $14,592.97 0.00%

17 



18 



19 



20 



21 



22 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Highlight



23 



24 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
1



25 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
5

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
3



26 

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
4

l81530
Highlight

l81530
Typewriter
6



27 



28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 


	2024_06_25_FND Board Minutes.docx
	SMH PHYSICIANS- DR. JOSH SCOTT
	Dr. Scott shared what a privilege and joy it is to work with staff that make work fun. Their attitudes and willingness to work as a team are what makes working in a rural hospital a pleasure.
	Also, Claire MaGill attended a conference on Bariatrics that was so informative and was scholarship money well spent. She came back so enthusiastic.
	SMH AUXILIARY – ROSEMARY RIEDER
	OTHER BUSINESS:
	With no other business, the next Board meeting will be Tuesday, July 23, 2024 at 4:00 pm in SMH Cafeteria Conference Room A with scholarship celebrations at 4:30.
	Karen Boedeker, Recorder
	Vicki Jorgenson, Foundation Board Secretary


